

DEP-IIJA-WPSC-1
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP)
Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA)
Well Plugging Services Contract (WPSC)
DEP-IIJA-WPSC-1

Questions and Answers

1. “How do I price my service outfits if they are not listed on any equipment Blue Book?”

ANSWER: For equipment not listed in any recognized equipment Blue Book, pricing must be reasonable and well supported with data from recent comparable equipment pricing and current market conditions. 


2. “Who gets the revenue from the scrap and recovered oil?”

ANSWER: Income from the sale of salvageable materials would constitute “program income” as set forth in 2 CFR 200.1 (“Definitions”) and 200.307 (“Program Income”). Contractors shall report and maintain complete records of these sales and shall submit receipts with each invoice. In these instances, a line item showing the salvageable material sale credit must be included on the invoice. This complies with the deduction method as set forth in 2 CFR 200.307(b) and (e)(1) regarding program income. 


3. “What does ‘core’ or ‘additional owned mean?”

ANSWER: Core equipment is essential, expected, and standard for the scope of work. Additional owned equipment is not typically required but may be used. 


4. “Can we markup materials?”

ANSWER: Yes, a reasonable markup on materials as part of your proposal is acceptable.


5. “Is this really going to pertain to abandon wells also?”

ANSWER: Yes, wells classified as “DEP Abandoned” and “DEP Orphan” are included.


 

6. “Is it correct that payroll for this contract must adhere to the Davis Bacon Federal Wage rates for any and all employees who work on the contract wells?” 

ANSWER: To the extent applicable, yes the wages of all workers including laborers and mechanics, are subject to the prevailing wage rate requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act, 40 U.S.C. 3141 et seq., and its implementing regulations at 29 CFR Part 5, as outlined in the wage determination.



7. “This also includes employees of subcontractors, correct?” 

ANSWER: Correct, employees of subcontractors subject to the Davis-Bacon Act must be paid prevailing wage. 



8. “Is it correct that an employee who works as a laborer on the wells site cannot be paid prevailing wages?”

ANSWER: No, that is not correct. To the extent applicable, laborers must be paid prevailing wage. 



9. “Is it correct that an employee who works as a laborer on the well site cannot be paid salary, but must be paid prevailing wage? “

ANSWER: To the extent applicable as determined by the Davis-Bacon Act, 40 U.S.C. 3141 et seq., and its implementing regulations at 29 CFR Part 5, all laborers working on the project must be paid prevailing wage. 



10. “Does the Leak Detection Professional need to be a Qualified Measurement Specialist (QMS)?”

ANSWER: No. As stated in the RFP, the requirement for Leak Detection Professional is:
“Must have at least one year of experience conducting methane leak detection surveys and must have all necessary equipment to conduct a thorough leak detection survey and accurately identify and locate leaks.” 





11. “Engineering Services, including E&S controls, are included in the DEP-IIJA-MPSC-1 RFP dated February 12, 2025.  If the same service is being requested under different DEP IIJA contracts (i.e., MPSC and WPSC), how does the DEP plan to award/execute projects with this service?  Will the project be assigned to an MPSC or WPSC contract holder?”

[bookmark: _Hlk199512012]ANSWER: As stated in the RFP, the contractor shall "Provide all necessary equipment and materials for erosion and sedimentation controls.  Information on erosion and sedimentation (E&S) requirements for well locations will be described in detail in Well Data Sheets provided in a future scope of work associated with a defined project." The Department may, in some instances, contract this service under the Multiple Professional Service Contract, determined on a case-by-case basis. In these instances, this service would not be required as a part of the Well Plugging Service Contract. As stated in the RFP, “Each of the well plugging contractors selected as part of this RFP may need to coordinate work with other ancillary services providers (Engineering Services, Methane Emissions Monitoring and Quantification, Site Characterization and Remediation) contracted through a separate RFP.”



12. “Well Site Investigation and Remediation Services is a service included in the DEP-IIJA-MPSC-1 RFP dated February 12, 2025.  If the same service is being requested under different DEP IIJA contracts (i.e., MPSC and WPSC), how does the DEP plan to award/execute projects with this service?  Will the project be assigned to an MPSC or WPSC contract holder?”

ANSWER: The well plugging contractor must complete remedial actions of contaminated soil, groundwater, surface water and water supplies in accordance with the technical requirement contained in the Oil and Gas Spill Policy (document 800-54000-011) dated September 21, 2013, if applicable. The Department may, in some instances, contract this service under the Multiple Professional Service Contract, determined on a case-by-case basis. In these instances, this service would not be required as a part of the Well Plugging Service Contract. As stated in the RFP, “Each of the well plugging contractors selected as part of this RFP may need to coordinate work with other ancillary services providers (Engineering Services, Methane Emissions Monitoring and Quantification, Site Characterization and Remediation) contracted through a separate RFP.”



13. “Does the pre-plug and post plugging methane emissions monitoring include methane screening and/or quantification?”

ANSWER: As stated in the RFP, the contractor must have the ability to provide a Leak Detection Specialist. The leak detection specialist can monitor methane in terms of providing detect/non-detect methane readings. The leak detection specialist is not expected to measure/quantify emissions as a Qualified Measurement Specialist (QMS).


14. “Can the Department clarify, or provide a specific document reference, for the Methane Guidance that is referenced in this section? “ 

ANSWER: The applicable methane measurement guidelines associated with this funding is the Department of the Interior (DOI) Methane Measurement Guidelines, July 2023. These guidelines will be used where applicable.   



15. “Methane Emission Monitoring and Quantification is a service included in the DEP-IIJA-MPSC-1 RFP dated February 12, 2025.  If the same service is being requested under different DEP IIJA contracts (i.e., MPSC and WPSC), how does the DEP plan to award/execute projects with this service?  Will the project be assigned to an MPSC or WPSC contract holder?”

[bookmark: _Hlk199513379]ANSWER: Methane Emission Monitoring and Quantification is not expected from the well plugging contractor as part of the Well Plugging Service Contract RFP. As stated in the RFP, “Each of the well plugging contractors selected as part of this RFP may need to coordinate work with other ancillary services providers (Engineering Services, Methane Emissions Monitoring and Quantification, Site Characterization and Remediation) contracted through a separate RFP.”
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